USDA

United States Department of Agriculture

Farm and Foreign Agricultural Services
Risk Management Agency

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R& D-00-048

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Fed Offices

FROM: Kenneth D. Ackerman  /s/ Kenneth D. Ackerman 9/29/00
Adminigrator

SUBJECT: Addendum to the 2001 Apple Actuariad Documents

BACKGROUND:

Effective for the 2001 crop year, the Apple Crop Provisions were modified to add insurance coverage
for Prices and Units by Varieta Group, aprovison designated as Option C. The Apple Specid
Provisons and actuarial documents contain a statement that indicates that the Fresh Fruit Option B or
Fresh Fruit Option B with the Sunburn Option is not available when an insured sdects Option C
coverage. Thisstatement wasin error. The Apple Crop Provisions state that Option C isonly
unavailable, if the producer selects Fresh Fruit Option A.

ACTION:

In accordance with the Apple Crop Provisions, both Fresh Fruit Option B or Fresh Fruit Option B with
the Sunburn Option are available when an insured selects Option C.

DISPOSAL :

This Informationd Memorandum isfor transmitting information and the expiration dete is
December 31, 2000.
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